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FW: UAFPD DataMaster is 10-7

DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:15 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen 5 (DPS); Foster, Charles R (BPS)

From: Samuel Beaudreault [sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:59 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Fwd: UAFPD DataMaster is 10-7

I was off for a few days and Officer Faris reports a problem with our Datamaster.
I did a test just now also, and got the same results.

The only thing wrong that I found was a plug was loose. It is the one that attaches the wires from the
breath hose to the back of the machine.

[ tightened it up and now it just beeps when the run button is pushed.

Turning it on and off a few times did not change anything.

I disconnected the breath hose from the machine and there is no blockage.

My shift this week is 8pm to 8am tonight, Thursday, and Friday nights, if you need to reach me directly
at (907)474-7721.

Please fet me know if I might be able to to something to fix it from here.

Thank youl!

---------- Forwarded message ----~-~---

From: Clay Faris <rfaris2’calaska.edu>

Date: Mon, Feb 20, 2017 at 9:23 PM

Subject: UAFPD DataMaster is 10-7

To: "UAI-Police-Deptaialaska.cdu® <UAF-Police-Deptiialaska.edus

FYI. DataMaster is currently 10-7. Sam, please get with the Crime Lab ASAP and get 1t back into

service. I'm not a supervisor any longer, but I suspect the issue is with the breath hose. There is no

resistance at all when providing a sample, and the machine doesn't register/recognize when breath is
being blown (i.e. - it keeps beeping, instead of changing to a steady tone).

We did a mock DUI tonight as part of Cameron's training, and discovered the issue when our test subject
attempted to provide a sample.

In the meantime, we'll need to plan on utilizing Airport PD or AST for DataMaster.
Ofticer Clay Faris

Liniversity Police Department

612 Yukon Drive, UAT Campus

hitps://webmaila.alaska.goviowa/?ae=Ttem&t=IPM Note&id=RgAAAABv] %2frmEhiaSql... 2/24/2017
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Fatrbanks., AK 99775
(9047) 474-7721
rlaris2 ialaska.edu

Officer Sam Beaudreanlt
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555

htps://webmaila.alaska.gov/owa/7ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAABv1 Y2frmEhiaSqt... 2/24/2017




O'Bryant, Eolleen S (D:S)

h

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:42 PM
To: ‘Samuel Beaudreault'

Cc: Roth-Frey, Nicolette A (DPS)
Subject: RE: Datamaster

Sam, looks like your 5-way valve is stuck halfway between ‘on and of’. We are going to send you a
replacement instrument. Please take this one out of service and utilize another instrument until you get
your new one.

Nikki,

Please send UAF PD a replacement instrument.

Thanks,

Colleen

From: Samuel Beaudreault [mailto:sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:39 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: Re: Datamaster

Here are some photos of the 5 way valve.
Let me know if it did not cover what you need.

On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 10:03 AM, O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.oov> wrote:

Sam,
Could you open the datamaster cover and take a picture of the S-way valve?

I think it might be stuck.

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:16 AM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster

From: Samuel Beaudreault [sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:18 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Datamaster




I tried a couple more times to run tests on our broken Datamaster.
I got an Interference status message and one for Blank error.

The back was not blocked and I was the only one nearby, so I don't think I caused any of it.

Weird.

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department

ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555







